From: Oleson, Mary

To: LMC ALL Employees

Subject: Announcement of PDAC Mini-grant Application Opportunity
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2016 4:55:12 PM

Attachments: Mini-arant Rubric - Final 11-2-16.doc

PDAC Mini-grant Review Timeline as of 11-2-16.docx

Good afternoon! The Professional Development Advisory Committee (PDAC) is pleased to
announce the opportunity for all faculty and staff to submit an application for a Professional
Development Mini-grant. Total funding available is $4,000. Up to $1,000 may be submitted per
application. (One application per person or group.) This funding is not intended for conference
funding needs (see http://www.losmedanos.edu/profdev/conference.asp for more information on
how to request PDAC conference funding). The College goals and professional development
objectives are listed within the form and you are asked to align your mini-grant with those goals and
objectives.

The link to the on-line Wufoo Mini-grant application is:
https://moleson.wufoo.com/forms/z1vt3fv80r5hug?

Proposal review will be done by the PDAC Conference Review Subcommittee using the attached
funding rubric and a recommendation will be made to the full PDAC for their approval. You will be
notified of funding decisions within 1-2 business days after the PDAC meeting (see attached
schedule).

** If all funds have not been awarded by January 31, 2017, the funding cap may be adjusted to
better meet the needs of faculty and staff.

*The funding is available for the 2016-27 Academic year only and must be spent by June 30, 2017
according to the Business Office deadlines to be published in spring, 2017.

Please Mary Oleson know if you have any questions about the process. We are looking forward to
hearing about your ideas!

Mary Oleson and Ruth Goodin, PDAC Co-Chairs

Office of Equity and Institutional Advancement
Los Medanos College

2700 East Leland Road

Pittsburg, CA 94565
moleson@losmedanos.edu

My new phone number is (925) 473-7316

My extension is 37316
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Los Medanos College 


PDAC Mini-Grant Application Review Rubric 

		Rubric 

		Question 

		Excellent (3)

		Adequate (2)

		Insufficient (1)



		1. Meets Deadline and application is complete?

		Was the proposal submitted by the deadline? Is the application complete?



		

		

		



		2. Alignment/relevance Strategic  Priorities & PDAC Objectives

		Does the project match to the College’s Goals and Professional Development Goals and Objectives?


(see page attached)

		

		

		



		3. Scope of Project and Problem Being Addressed

		      Is the scope of the project and/or the need being addressed clearly explained?

		

		

		



		4. Specific Activities or Strategies

		Is the project’s specific activities or strategies described? (structure of activity, one-time or are there follow-up activities, when and where) 

		

		

		



		5. Relevance

		Is it clear how the activity will benefit the applicant and/or support the College?




		

		

		



		6. Assessment

		Is it clear how the activity or strategy will be assessed? What will participants learn?  What changes may occur because of the activity?

		

		

		



		7. Evaluation/Dissemination Plan

		Is it clear how the applicant will report back to the college community?




		

		

		



		8. Budget

		Is the budget clear and appropriate for the project and does it meet funding criteria?




		

		

		



		Total Points: 24

(16 points or more is considered a fundable project)

		

		

		

		



		Comments or Suggestions: 

		

		

		

		



		Related Projects: (unscored item)

		Is it clear how this project relates to other projects or initiatives on campus? (if appropriate). 

		

		

		






PDAC Mini-Grant Review Timeline

REVIEW AND APPROVAL SCHEDULE for 2016-17







		

Funding Schedule for the Month of:

*dates have been adjusted for holidays, etc.

		Submit  your on-line Wufoo request to PDAC (the Office of Equity and Advancement) by the 

dates listed below for review by PDAC Review subcommittee. 

		PDAC reviews recommendations from PDAC Review Subcommittee.  Applicants will be notified within 1-2 business days after meeting.l 



		August, 2016

		August 15, 2016

		August 25, 2016



		September, 2016

		September 13, 2016



		September 22, 2016



		October, 2016

		October 18, 2016

		October 27, 2016



		Nov/Dec, 2016*

		November 21, 2016

		December 1, 2016



		January, 2017

		January 17, 2017

		January 26, 2017



		February, 2017

		February 14, 2017

		February 23, 2017





		March, 2017

		March 14, 2017

		March 23, 2016



		April, 2017

		April 17, 2017

		April 27, 2017
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